CITY OF FLORENCE PLANNING COMMISSION
May 7, 2013 ** MEETING MINUTES **

CALL TO ORDER - ROLL CALL — PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chairperson Cheryl Hoile opened the meeting at 7:02 p.m. Roil call: City Commissioners: Robert Bare, Curt
Muilenburg, Alan Burns, John Murphey were present. Also present: Interim Planning Director Kelli Weese,
Planning Consultant Carol Heinkel, City Manager Jacque Betz, Public Works Director Mike Miller, Intern
Katya Reyna, and City volunteer Clarence Lysdale.

Lane County Planning Commission Members: Ryan Sisson, Chair; Robert Noble, Vice-Chair;
George Goldstein, Nancy Nichols, James Peterson, Dennis Sandow, John Suilivan, Larry Thorpe were
present. Also present: Lane County Planning Director Matt Laird and Senior Planner Keir Miller

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Commissioner Bare moved to approve the apenda as presented: second by Commissioner

Muilenburg; by voice all yes, motion approved unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Planning Commission’s attention any

items NOT otherwise listed on the agenda. Comments will be limited to 3 minutes per person, with a
maximum time of 15 minutes for all items.

There were no public comments.
JOINT CITY/COUNTY PUBLIC HEARING:

AQUIFER PROTECTION AND WETLAND & RIPARIAN CORRIDORS LANE COUNTY

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENTS — ORDINANCE NO. PA 13-0582: A proposal to amend the
Comprehensive Plan text to adopt an updated Wetlands and Riparian Inventory, and Aquifer Protection Plan,
and related policies that apply outside the city within the Florence Urban Growth Boundary (UGB). No

County Code Regulations are proposed.

Chairperson Hoile said there was a public hearing before the Planning Commission that evening. The
hearing would be held in accordance with the land use procedures required by the City in Flovence City
Code Title 2 Chapter 10 and the State of Oregon. Prior to the hearing(s) tonight, staff will identify the
applicable substantive criteria which have also been listed in the staff report. These are the criteria the
Planning Commission must use in making its decision. All testimony and evidence must be directed toward
these criteria or other criteria in the Plan or Land Use Regulations which you believe applies to the decision
per ORS 197.763 (5). Failure to raise an issue accompanied by statements or evidence sufficient to afford
the Planning Commission and parties involved an opportunity to respond to the issue may preclude an
appeal of this decision based on that issue. Prior to the conclusion of the initial evidentiary hearing, any
participant may request an opportunity to present additional evidence, arguments or testimony regarding the
application. Failure of the applicant to raise constitutional or other issues relating to proposed conditions of
approval without sufficient specificity to allow the Planning Commission to respond to the issue precludes an
action for damages in circuit courl. Any proponent, opponent, or other party interested in a land use matter
to be heard by the Planning Commission may challenge the qualification of any Commissioner fo participate
in such hearing and decision. Such challenge must state facts relied upon by the party relating to a
Commissioner’s bias, prejudgment, personal interest, or other facts from which the party has concluded that
the Commissioner will not make a decision in an impartial manner.

City of Florence Planning Commission Minutes Page 1 of 14
May 7, 2013



Chairperson Hoile explained the purpose of the Joint Public Hearing of the City of Florence and Lane
County Planning Commissions was to consider amendments to the Florence Comp Plan policies that applied
outside the City within the Florence Urban Growth Boundary (UGB). No Lane Code regulations were
proposed. Following the joint public hearing, the Florence Planning Commission would meet to consider
Agquifer Protection and Wetland and Riparian Corridors Florence Code and Comp Plan Amendments.

Chairperson Hoile called for declarations of conflicts of interest or bias. No declarations were heard. She
asked if any member of the public challenged the impartiality of the Commissioners. No Challenges were

heard.

Chairperson Hoile opened the Florence Planning Commission public hearing at 7:10 p.m.

Lane County Chairperson Sisson opened the Lane County Planning Commission public hearing at 7:10 p.m.

PC Heinkel offered the staff report and provided a PowerPoint presentation (Attachment 1). She distributed
a packet of information entitled Conditions of Approval and Supplemental Information. She entered into the
record the Applicable Criteria as shown in the staff report.

PC Heinkel directed commissioners to Exhibit B in the staff note, which contained the Proposed Legislative
Amendments to the Florence Realization 2020 Comprehensive Plan for Aquifer Protection and Wetlands
and Riparian Corridors, April 15, 2013. PC Heinkel reviewed the Notice and Referrals process used for the
proposed amendments process, as found on page 5 of the staff memorandum.

Chairperson Hoile called for questions from Florence Planning Commissioners.

Commissioner Muilenburg observed that the City had adopted the 2013 Wetlands and Riparian Inventory,
but the State had not adopted the inventory. PC Heinkel said the State had approved the 1997 inventory, but
the technology used to map the wetland had improved. The updated inventory would replace the 1997
inventory at the State and City levels. PCHeinkel confirmed the unbuildable definition would apply only to

riparian and wetlands areas.

Commissioner Murphey asked who would monitor and how Rule 8, Dense Nonaqueous Phase Liquid
(DNAPLS) would be monitored. PC Heinkel said the City had an existing water monitoring program. There
was a business assistance program incorporated into the Aquifer Protection Plan strategies that worked in
collaboration with the regulation. Outside the UGB, there was an existing relationship between the City and
the County through an intergovernmental agreement (IGA). When development occurred outside the UGB,
County staff notified City staff. In the area regulated by the proposed amendments, if proposed land use
action occurred in the drinking water protection area for the City’s proposed well field, the City Public
Works Director would direct staff to determine if DNAPLS were being used, and if so, ask the property
owner to use alternative chemicals. The City had initiated an impressive ground water monitoring program
three years ago for which it had received a U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) grant to continue
the program for two more years. PC Heinkel said she had received the list of DINAPLS that had been used

by the City of Springfield within the last month.
Lane County Chairperson Sisson called for questions from Lane County Planning Commissioners.

Lane County Commissioner Goldstein asked if another treatment plant would be needed if wells were built
on the east side of Highway 101. PWD Miller said yes, the City would need to build a new treatment

Tacility.
Lane County Commissioner Goldstein expressed concern about fuel storage tanks at the Fred Meyer site, and

asked if PWD Miller was concerned. PWD Miller said the current delineation indicated that the fuel tanks
would be outside of the protection area.

City of Florence Planning Commission Minutes Page 2 of 14

May 7, 2013



PWD Miller confirmed the City had sampled wells at Sand Pines Golf Course and the water mimicked the
water from the existing well field. The City had specifically analyzed the water for pesticides, nitrates,
herbicides, and organics, and found no problems.

Lane County Commissioner Thorp understood the original wetlands delineation included wetlands outside of
the UGB. He further understood Exhibit B and the wetland delineation would only be approved for the
portion inside the UGB by Lane County, and would not address properties outside of the inventory.

PC Heinkel confirmed Mr. Thorp’s understanding, directing commissioners to Proposed Policy 1, which
stated “for identification within the Florence urban growth boundary...the inventory shall be relied on.” She
added Lane County was not required to address properties outside of the UGB by State law. The study went
outside of the UGB because the Department of State Lands (DSL) wanted to update its inventory for that
area, which would replace the inventory currently included in the statewide inventory.

PC Heinkel introduced Clarence Lysdale, a community volunteer, who did the riparian inventory. He had a
degree in engineering and had experience in this field.

Lane County Commissioner Peterson noted significant areas close to the river as shown on a map in the
Conditions of Approval and Supplemental Information packet. Mr. Lysdale indicated not all of the wetlands

were noted on the map.

Lane County Commissioner Peterson asked if the marsh areas could be redeveloped for fisheries and if the
City of Florence would look at a long term planning to rehabilitate the marsh areas. PC Heinkel said in
Exhibit C, which would be discussed at the Florence Planning Commission meeting following the joint
meeting, the City was proposing code amendments that would provide incentives to property owners to
maintain riparian areas and restore the riparian corridor.

Lane County Commissioner Sisson asked if there was a fee at the counter for processing wetland map
designations. IPD Weese said a fee had not been established for a map amendment.

Lane County Commissioner Goldstein asked why the Clear Lake watershed was referred to as dunal. PWD
Miller said Portland State University (PSU) had mapped the aquifer in the Florence area in 2011, and
concluded a portion of the aquifer fed Clear Lake. This was also illustrated in the maps used by the City.

Lane County Commissioner Goldstein stated the pumps were rated to 450 gallons per minute on a 24 hour
drawdown. The report referred to one third that rate. PWD Miller asserted the Sand Pine Wells had the
potential for producing from 400 to 450 gallons per minute. The City of Florence wells ranged from 200 to
250 gallons per minute, depending on the unique characteristics of each well.

In response to Lane County Commissioner Goldstein, PWD Miller said the aquifer below the surface was
larger than 80 acres, and water traveled through the sand through a very broad area. The aquifer had distinct
boundaries, running along the north fork of the Siuslaw River, to where the sands met the bedrock. He said
nitrates were a concern, and an element of the drinking water standard. The City wanted to ensure the
nitrates did not create issues with the septic systems and ground water. There was a well-defined capture
area that ran to the north and east of the wells. PC Heinkel noted the capture zone was identified on the maps

in the supplemental information.

In response to Commissioner Burns question related to Policy 6, PC Heinkel said by State law, the County
was required to ask the City if City sewer service was legally and physically available if a new septic system
is applied for or if one failed on property in the UGB. PWD Miller stated Driftwood Shores paid their portion
for the extension of sewer service to the resort and the City annexed the right-of-way to build the sewer lines.

Commissioner Burns expressed concern that provision of sewer service could be used to force annexations in
the future. PC Heinkel said that would require a change in City policy because today City policy does not
allow forced annexation. She said if, in the future, the City changed that policy, the City could not force
annexation unless that is allowed at that time by both the Comprehensive Plan and state law. The provision

City of Florence Planning Commission Minutes Page 3 of 14
May 7, 2013



of City sewer is a separate issue from annexation. The only tie in is that, in Florence, the only way a property
owner can get City sewer today is to agree to annex. She said that nothing being proposed in these
amendments will have any effect on annexation, today or in the future.

Commissioner Murphey understood if a septic system failed, and the property owner went to Lane County,
by law, the County had to ask the City. But, if Lane County would not issue a new permit to build a septic
system that could be considered forced annexation by Lane County. PWD Miller explained that other options
besides annexation and hooking up to the sewer system were available. If a property owner did not want to
hook up to the City sewer system, it could not be forced to do so. If the City told Lane County that sewer
hookup was not legally and physically available, the County or DEQ would work with a property owner to
find a solution.

Lane County Commissioner Peterson asked if the City recognized other options for sewer disposal other than
hookup or septic tanks. PWD Miller said outside of the City, the County regulated sewer disposal. Inside the
City, municipal wastewater service was provided.

Responding to Mr. Thorp, Mr. Miller said system development charge (SDC) for a single family residential
home was approximately $4,800, and the sewer connection few was approximately $200 to $400.

Chairperson Hoile asked if anyone in the audience wished to speak concerning the Comp Plan Amendments,
Exhibit B.

Leah Patton — 4699 N. Jetty Road, Florence, OR

Ms. Patton said she believed some of the issues before the Planning Commissions this evening were land use
issues which required notification. She asserted this meeting was not given proper notification. She said the
City said it wanted to protect City water, and it needed to drill new wells, which would cost City residents
megabucks. The City did not need new wells because the Heceta Water District (HWD) was prepared to and
was capable of providing water for a long time to the City. HWD currently had a maximum peak usage in
the summer and fall of approximately 700,000 gallons. Currently HWD was capable of producing 1.5

million gallons per day.

Ms. Patton said the treatment plant was designed to add modular process units that processed 500,000
gallons per day per unit. There were currently three modular units in place, making it possible to process 1.5
million gallons per day. A fourth unit would bring the capacity to 2 million gallons per day. Heceta water
was free of iron, and the City would not need to treat Heceta water for iron if the City used HWD water. For
this to happen, the City would need to act in good faith and work with HWD to prepare an IGA. Then the
City would not need to soak the citizens for money for digging the wells.

Ms. Patton said she believed annexation was high on the City’s to do list. Ms. Patton recalled seeing maps at
a meeting several years ago with an area identified for proposed future development. If annexed, residents of
the north UGB would be required to hook up to the City sewer or pay a waiver fee, which she understood
could be as high as $10,000 per household, which would break the bank for retired people who lived on
limited fixed incomes. There were no failed septic systems in that area. She said experts said that septic
systems were more environmentally friendly than a sewer plant. Most of the proposed amendments covertly

set the stage for annexation.

Ms. Patton asked the Commissioners to send the City’s proposed amendments related to the UGB back to the
drawing board. She said when Phil Brubaker was mayor, he attended a meeting in Eugene where people
were talking about water. He told those present that Florence had plenty of water, would never run out, and
could supply the whole area. She thanked Lane County Planning Commissioners for traveling to Florence.

Alta Taylor — 84955 Hwy 101, Florence, OR

Ms. Taylor said she had property within the 20 year travel zone and had not been notified of any meetings.
She said she had two septic systems on the property and she had the permits for those systems. They were

City of Florence Planning Commission Minutes Page 4 of 14
May 7, 2013



legally installed and she felt they would last as long as she owned the property. There was a duplex and
house on the property.

Ron Mann - 89201 Sherwood Island Road, Florence, OR

Mr. Mann said this would move forward, regardless of whether he was a proponent or opponent. It was
probably going to happen, and all you could hope you got something that did not hurt you too much. His
concern was about Exhibit C, related to removal of trees in a riparian area. He and his brother owned 40
acres on the east side of town, and had joined the Munsel Lake properties. The trees on the site had been
planted since 1955. They were managing the site as a forestry property although it was zoned RR, rural
residential. They would have to take trees down to protect adjacent property owners that were in the

wetland.

Mr. Mann said under the proposal, if the trees were taken down, he would have to rely on the goodwill of the
City planner to determine whether or not he could take the trees out. The City planner was not a forester and
not a wetlands expert. The trees had a marketable value and if they had to come out, he asked why he had to
leave them to rot and feed the bugs. He did not see that as helping the wetland issue or substantially
protecting the wetland, and it would be punitive to not allow him to take the trees out.

Mr. Mann said he had several properties on Rhodo View that if there was a 50 foot setback, and a 27 foot by
50 foot footprint for a residence, he would not be able to meet the CCRs. Although the City may have a
piece of property on which he could build a structure, it did not address what the homeowners’ association or
CCRs may allow for minimum size. He asked if every site where trees were located would require a
delineation which would be costly. There were holes in the policy related to existing properties and
structures, which needed to be reconsidered or reworded.

Mr. Mann said there was a gravel road on the mountain that was put in for potential future development of
the north 40 acres. With a 50 foot setback for wetlands, if a PUD road was put in, he could not meet the
setback because there were grade issues on the uphill side. He had to determine if he was better off logging
the land as timber land, replanting the site, and letting his kids log it in 30 or 40 years. The City would help
him make that decision based on the decision the City makes with the Comp Plan Amendments. Mr. Mann
submitted a letter dated May 7, 2013 to the Planning Commission for inclusion in the public record.

Gene Wobbe — P.O. Box 1136, Florence, OR 97439

Mr. Wobbe identified himself as a representative for Habitat for Humanity. He said Habitat for Humanity
had a property that would be impacted by the 50 foot setback on Munsel Lake Road. He had questioned the
27 foot by 50 foot minimum structure that could be built on the site. He understood the 50 foot by 27 foot
size was a standard double wide manufactured home. He had also asked about zoning requirements for a
garage. He was told the City would look into that, and he saw that the code now proposed that any code
requirements of the applicable zoning district such as garages that would necessitate intrusion into the

riparian area would not apply.

Mr. Wobbe said if the City felt it was important to have a garage when it passed the zoning ordinance and
this was a necessity, it was as important now as it was then, and it did not make sense to now say the code
did not apply and a garage was not needed. This did not seem to be in the best interest of the City or the

property owners.
Staff Response

PC Heinkel suggested response to testimony from Ron Mann and Gene Wobbe related to zoning
requirements related to Exhibit C be deferred until she gave the Exhibit C presentation to the Florence
Planning Commission. She stated Goal 5 required clear and objective procedures, as well as performance
standards that required weighing and balancing of resource protection versus property rights, which could
only be done through a public hearing and deliberation by a body that represented the public and planning
interests of the community.

City of Florence Planning Commission Minutes Page 5 of 14
May 7, 2013



PC Heinkel said when developing the City of Florence’s definition of unbuildable, staff considered that the
clear and objective path would allow a double wide manufactured home, because that was a form of
affordable housing. Additionalily, there was a variance process open to everyone, which would require a
Planning Commission public hearing. The definition for unbuildable was included in the Comprehensive
Plan and in the proposed City Code language that would allow for intrusion into the setback based on a

hardship claim.

PC Heinkel said additionally, a Supreme Court takings case that addressed basic property owner rights was
written into the Comprehensive Plan. In response to Ms. Patton’s assertion that public notice was not
provided, Ms. Heinkel said public notice provided was completely consistent with State law, City Code and
Lane Code, and had gone beyond the minimal requirements. There were three public open houses, three
newsletters were sent to every resident in the study area over a three year period, and there were meetings

with property owners.

In response to Ms. Patton’s questions about new wells, PWD Miller reviewed the City’s well production. He
said the wells were capable of producing 3 million gallons per day, and the treatment plant was capable of
treating 3 million gallons per day. The peak summer demand he had observed was 2.2 million gallons per
day. The typical year round average was approximately 1 million gallons per day. PWD Miller said the City
currently had surplus capacity and was looking to the future.

PWD Miller said the proposed well field may be needed in 20 to 25 years. Water demands had dropped off
during the last two years. Twelve wells were in production and a 13™ well was ready to go into production
this year, and well 14 would be drilled in the existing well field in about two years.

Responding to Ms. Patton’s questions about failed septic systems, PWD Miller stated the City received
notification on failed septic systems from Lane County, adding a dozen systems had failed since January
2013. There was no waiver fee for failed septic systems in the annexation process.

PWD Miller said negotiations with the HWD for an IGA were ongoing, but not required under State law.
The City currently had sufficient capacity and did have ties with HWD for emergency water. It was not clear
to him that HWD had the capacity to provide water to the City with the restrictions on their water rights.

PC Heinkel said a new well site analysis in the aquifer protection plan, documented the City’s need for future
wells, as required by State law, had been certified by the Oregon Health Authority (OHA). Additionally, the
State Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) and the U.S. EPA designated the North Florence dunal
aquifer a sole source aquifer, which said septic systems were a threat to the aquifer, and the DEQ called for
hooking up to municipal sewer systems when available because it recognized that municipal sewer systems
were superior to septic systems in protecting the ground water. PC Heinkel reiterated that the City had an
adopted policy that stated the City would not force property owners to annex to the City. She added the
annexation policy was not in any way affected by any of the proposals before the Planning Commissions.
The purpose was to improve and protect water quality in the lower Siuslaw Watershed.

In response to Ms. Taylor, PC Heinkel said the City did an overlay of the drinking water protection overlay
zone areas and identified all of the property owners and sent them notice, and the notice was published in the
newspaper, and posted on those properties, which went beyond State requirements. She said there was
nothing being proposed that would prohibit Ms. Taylor from using the existing legally installed septic system
on her property as long as the permitting agencies allowed it.

Commissioner Questions

Commissioner Muilenburg said the current code required a 50 foot setback from riparian sites, which was not
proposed to be changed. PC Heinkel confirmed that issue was addressed in Exhibit C. The existing 50 foot
setback requirement from Munsel Creek and other drainage areas in the City were riparian areas and
wetlands. The proposed code amendments would make it better for property owners. She reviewed the
unbuildable definition for homeowners. She added a developer of many homes or businesses would be

City of Florence Planning Commission Minutes Page 6 of 14

May 7, 2013



inclined to go before the Planning Commission because they had more to gain and more invested than the
single family property owner.

Responding to Lane County Commissioner Nichols, PC Heinkel confirmed the footprint rather than the total
square footage was the basis for the simple approach. Ms. Nichols suggested a 3,000 square foot house
could be built within the footprint because it could be two stories.

Lane County Commissioner Peterson suggested the Oregon Department of Forestry could provide
information for the urban protection program. PC Heinkel said wildfire protection issues would be addressed

in the Exhibit C presentation.

Commissioner Bare heard concerns about well development. He had been the general manager of a water
company and had worked in a sewer department. Developing wells as a main or backup source was
consistent with sound planning and management principles and he was pleased the City was doing that
planning and work.

Lane County Commissioner Sisson concurred with staff. He noted there was a mechanism through which
staff, the City and DEQ could recognize requests for exemption for sewer connections, when the criteria

were met.

PC Heinkel stated staff had concluded that the proposed legislative amendments to the Comp Plan in Exhibit
B were consistent with the Florence Realization 2020 Comp Plan, the Florence City Code; Lane County
Rural Comprehensive Plan, Lane Code, Oregon Revised Statutes, and Statewide Planning Goals and
associated Oregon Administrative Rules. She said staff recommended the Florence Planning Commission
and the Lane County Planning Commission recommend adoption of the Comp Plan amendments in Exhibit
B to the Florence City Council and the BCC.

Chairperson Hoile observed there were no questions from Florence Planning Commissioners. She noted
consensus by Commissioners to recommend the proposed legislative amendments to the Florence City

Council.

Lane County Commissioner Sisson closed the Lane County Planning Commission public hearing and called
for deliberation by the Lane County Planning Commission.

Lane County Commissioner Sullivan stated the Lane County Planning Commission typically was more
specific with recommendations to the BCC than those proposed by staff. He asked staff if the BCC would be
comfortable with the proposed general recommendation. PWD Miller suggested the Lane County Planning
Commission make a recommendation to the BCC for or against or to modify PA 1299.

Lane County Commissioner Nichols was in favor of the proposed recommendation. She had served on one of
the committees that reviewed the proposed amendments and believed the proposal was well thought out.

Lane County Commissioner Goldstein had reservations about the proposal but it was not his job to deal with
them. He would go along with the proposal.

Lane County Commissioner Thorp supported the proposal. While some people had issues with components
of the proposal, they were City of Florence issues rather than Lane County issues.

Lane County Commissioner Peterson was satisfied that the City of Florence was taking stewardship of the
land seriously.

Lane County Chairperson Sisson concurred with comments from Lane County Planning Commissioners.

Lane County Commissioner Sullivan said the premise of the proposed amendments was to protect and
improve water quality, and there were issues that the City of Florence would need to address. There had
been excellent citizen involvement. There were no amendments to Lane Code through this process. Goal 5

City of Florence Planning Commission Minutes Page 7 of 14

May 7, 2013



requirements to the three step process had been addressed, which was a benchmark for consideration by the
BCC. The management strategy related to co-adoption developed for Lane County was clear and concise.

Lane County Commissioner Sullivan, seconded by Mr. Peterson, moved to recommend to the Board of
County Commissioners adoption of Ordinance No. PA 1299 and the proposed Comprehensive Plan

amendments in Exhibit B, subject to the following condition: Prior to adoption, the 2013 Wetlands and
Riparian Inventory be approved by the Oregon Department of State Lands and include any modification

approved by the DSL to respond to property owner requests. The motion passed unanimously, 6:0.
~ ADJOURNMENT OF LANE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING ~

The City of Florence Planning Commission took a 10 minute break.

CITY PUBLIC HEARING (CONTINUATION):

. AQUIFER PROTECTION AND WETLAND & RIPARIAN CORRIDORS FLORENCE CODE AND

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENTS - RESOLUTION PC 13 03 CPA 01, PC 13 04 TA 01,
AND PC 13 05 ZC 01 (ORDINANCE NO. 2, SERIES 2013): A proposal to amend Florence Realization
2020 Comprehensive Plan to adopt an updated Wetlands and Riparian Inventory, an Aquifer Protection Plan,
and related policies, as well as housekeeping amendments, and to amend Florence City Code to comply with
Statewide Planning Goals for wetlands and riparian areas and groundwater resources, including a Drinking
Water Protection Overlay Zone to apply to the use and storage of hazardous materials within the Drinking
Water Protection Area for the City’s proposed drinking water well field, and housekeeping amendments.

Commissioner Hoile called the meeting back from recess at 9:26 pm. She said they were moving on to the
city public hearing. The next portion of the meeting was for the city’s proposal to amend Florence City Code
Text (Exhibit C).

Staff Report

PC Heinkel said this was a continuation of the city’s public hearing on the ordinance (Part 2, Exhibit C), city
only. She said it was the proposed amendments to the city code. PC Heinkel gave a quick recap of the first
part of the public hearing. PC Heinkel continued with the power point (Attachment 1) that showed where the
proposed Drinking Water Protection Area zone would apply for the city’s proposed well fields.

PC Heinkel talked about the proposed Code amendments in Exhibit “C”. She said they were the Aquifer
Protection (Quasi-judicial Amendment), Wetlands and Riparian Corridors (Legislative Amendment), and a
Housekeeping Amendment (Legislglivc Amendment).

PC Heinkel said the Aquifer Protection Amendment was to adopt a new Drinking Water Protection Overlay
Zone Map and the Overlay Zone District would be a new Chapter 32 in Florence City Code Title 10. She
said she received some public comments related to Exhibit “C” and they pertained to Wetlands and Riparian

arecas.

PC Heinkel gave a verbal report on the topic of the Aquifer Protection. She said changes were recommended
to Exhibit “C”. She said staff recommended adoption of the Florence City Code Amendments in Exhibit “C”
with the condition that Exhibit “C” contain the changes to the proposed code presented at tonight’s hearing.
PC Heinkel said the changes were in response to a citizen, and staff did further research of the proposed code
and found that additional provisions were necessary for clarification and consistency regarding the removal
of native plants within the required buffer zones.

PC Heinkel said the Drinking Water Protection Overlay Zone would apply to industrial and commercial uses
in the Drinking Water Protection area for the proposed well field. PC Heinkel pointed out that this area was

City of Florence Planning Commission Minutes Page 8of 14
May 7, 2013



the 5, 10, 20 and 30 year time of travel zones. She said there were no industrial or commercial in the 5 year
time of travel zone and that there would be no standards for this zone.

PC Heinkel discussed the objectives of the overlay zone which were to protect the city’s drinking water
supply from impacts by facilities that have on premises substances that pose a hazard to groundwater quality.
She discussed the proposed regulations and how they would be implemented. PWD Miller stated this
program was all about education and outreach, which included working with the businesses and the fire

marshal.

PC Heinkel referred to the proposed code amendments for the Wetlands and Riparian Corridors from the
staff report. She said the proposed city code applied to significant wetlands and riparian reaches within the
city limits. PC Heinkel referred to the power point (Attachment 1) and stated that these areas were
significant resources and were identified by number in the Wetlands Riparian Plan. PC Heinkel discussed
the methods used to prepare the code changes including the Safe Harbor and limited protection approaches.

PC Heinkel discussed the ESEE Analysis on the Munsel Creek Side Channel, stating that a program was
developed which would allow the Side Channel to get a 50% setback reduction, up to 25 feet from the creek
if native vegetation was displaced. She said the Limited Protection Program was a combination of the Safe
Harbor and the ESEE Analysis.

PC Heinkel discussed the current storm water code and the vegetation clearing permit code and the proposed
amendments. She said that if the city was allowing people to improve the Riparian area, the city needed to
have oversight to make sure the Riparian Area stayed in place.

PC Heinkel discussed the comment from Mr, Wobbe regarding the zoning requirements for garages. She said
Mr. Wobbe testified if the city felt it was important to have a garage when they passed the zoning ordinance
it was just as important now as it was then. PC Heinkel responded saying the decision needed to be made by
the Planning Commission not the city staff. Property owners could put in a garage and make the argument
that city code allowed a garage, required a garage and all neighbors had garages, but the Planning
Commission would do that through a variance process rather than city staff having to make that call because
it is not clear and objective criteria.

PC Heinkel said in Exhibit “C” there were specific provisions for how to measure the wetlands and the
riparian areas. She said there were maps for the riparian areas that the city would give to people, and said
there was a specific process in the city code to follow if someone did not agree with the map and how they
could measure the riparian area themselves and bring to the city and demonstrate their measurement. She

discussed the options available.
Questions from Commissioners

Commissioner Burns asked PC Heinkel to go back to the Proposed Drinking Water Protection Overlay Zone.
He wanted it known that the new proposed wells were on the west side of Highway101, not the east side as
Lane County Commissioner Goldstein discussed.

Commissioner Muilenburg asked PDW Miller if there was any consideration given to the depth of the water
level in each of the 5, 10, 20, 30 year zones, and asked if the level of the water in the aquifer varied in depth
or was consistent. PWD Miller responded saying the water level was fairly consistent, because the
groundwater came to the surface in a number of areas where the proposed wells were going. PWD Miller -
said the concern was anything that got into the aquifer would be costly to remove. He said that was why the
standards were the way they were, to protect the resource in the future.

Commissioner Muilenburg asked about significant wetlands and if they had been defined as %2 acre or larger.
PC Heinkel referred to the law by the Department of State Lands. She said that threshold was chosen for

City of Florence Planning Commission Minutes Page 9of 14
May 7, 2013



applying the wetland buffer zone. Commissioner Muilenburg asked if anything on the DSL list for 2013
would be % acre or larger and PC Heinkel said it would be.

Commissioner Muilenburg asked if the discussion regarding the 50 foot riparian setback on Munsel Creck
had been defined and PC Heinkel said it was from top of bank out to the edge of the riparian width as

required by state law.

Commissioner Murphey questioned the wording in Exhibit C on page 1 regarding downed trees which he
proposed to be changed from “the department may require these trees to remain in place” to “the department
requires downed trees to be removed if they pose no threat to the wetlands or riparian resource area”, because
of the wildfire potential. PC Heinkel responded that it said “the city may require” and Commissioner
Murphey wanted to know who would make that decision. PC Heinkel referred to the Vegetation Clearing
Permit process. She said that was why the clause “by a professional” was added so that property owners
would get the professional advice with the professional providing the justification to take out the downed
trees or leave them. Commissioner Murphey thought that most of the time an expert in riparian area would
require the downed trees be left because of the possible damage to the riparian area removing the trees. He
talked about his concern of dead fuel being stacked up within the city limits waiting for disaster to happen.
PC Heinkel said that there was an exception for hazardous trees in the code. She said there was another
exception in the storm water quality code under “G” regarding hazardous trees, which was a cross reference
to the vegetation clearing permit application. Commissioner Muilenburg pointed out that the wording in the
beginning of the paragraph read “the department” and at the bottom it read “the planning department”. He
made a suggestion to change the wording to “the planning department” to be consistent. PC Heinkel said she

would make the change.

Public Testimony

Chairperson Hoile asked for testimony from the public whether they were an opponent, proponent or neutral.

Marvin Ryall — 05460 Friendly Acres Road, Florence, OR.

Mr. Ryall said he owned two parcels in the Overlay Zone, one of those was Ron’s Paint Building and the
other were three warehouses that housed Habitat for Humanity Resale Store, Commercial Contractor Storage
and a RV storage and for the outside RV storage he said he had a conditional use permit. He said he was
opposed to the proposed zoning because he had questions.

Mr. Ryall said currently he was in the North Commercial Zone, which was a restrictive zone; the same zone
as Fred Meyer’s. He said when overlay zones were in place, it put the burden of proof on the property
owner. He said this concerned him because it would depreciate the value of the property and make it harder

to sell.

Mr. Ryall stated the time of travel zone was very confusing and hard to understand as to what it proved. He
said he knew the aquifer water movements and agreed with the time frames. He said that there were other
movements of water, such as the surface water, groundwater and high events flows where the water moved in
all directions, allowing possible contamination from one property over to another property, disguising where
the original contamination occurred.

Mr. Ryall said that his biggest concern was that the east third of the zone was Highway 101, a main corridor
on the coast carrying all kinds of hazardous waste. He wanted to know how the property owners were going
to be burdened with something they had no control over. Mr. Ryall stated his concern that this particular

exposure area had not been addressed.

Mr. Ryall said his most important concern with the overlay zone was the cost to the property owners, such
as additional development fees and inspection fees, water retention area modification, parking lot drainage as
well as other possibilities that would cause conflict with the property owners. Mr. Ryall asked the

City of Florence Planning Commission Minules Page 10 0of 14
May 7, 2013



Commission to consider some of his concerns and said he would like to see other ways to educate the
property owners rather than having this zone burden put on them.

Earle Schertell — 707 Quanagh Court, Florence, OR

Mr. Schertell said he was concerned about RRHA being declared as a waterway. He said it was a drainage
ditch that does not completely flow 12 months out of the year. He said it might flow 6-9 months depending
on the rainy season and how much water flowed through there. He said his concern was how this area was
declared to be a riparian area, because it is not a full forest waterway 12 months out of the year. He went on
to say that there were dead trees in the area as well. Mr. Schertell wanted to know who would be responsible
for taking care of those trees, because if they were to fall, it could be a fire hazard, in the summer months if

the creek is dry.
Dave Jaeger — 102 Manzanita Way, Florence, OR

Mr, Jaeger said he was one of the ten property owners in Coast Village that had been determined to be
unbuildable or buildable with major restrictions. He said that ten years ago, after a friend fell into the
drainage ditch, which is now the Munsel Creek Side Channel, they went to the City Planning Commission
and talked to them about putting tubes in the ditch that would not disturb the water flow on either side of the
ditch and the city approved it. Mr. Jaeger said they received a letter from the city stating it was okay for this
modification to be done and they still have the letter. He said the drainage ditch they cleaned out, put the
tubes in and covered at great expense is where their 5™ wheel trailer is now, and the inspector at that time
said it was fine. Mr. Jaeger said he asked the inspector if they would be able to put a double wide mobile
home in the same spot at a later date and were told it would be fine. Mr. Jaeger stated 10 years later they
discovered they can’t put a double wide mobile home anywhere on their property because of the restrictions
that were put on by Coast Village, the city, the fire department and now by the riparian proposal. He said the
letter they received from the city years ago stated they could do anything they wanted legally, as long as they
kept a 5 foot buffer zone on either side of the creek, in order to prevent erosion of the land.

Mr. Jaeger said there were two points to look at. The first point was that the commission was looking for
clean water and he referred to the report PC Heinkel talked about and said it mentioned that there were trace
amounts of phosphates and caffeine in Munsel Lake . He suggested that because phosphates came from dish
soap and caffeine is found in coffee that the likely cause for the trace amounts were septic tank effluent and
everybody in Coast Village was on city water and city sewer which means there was nothing dirty going into

the creek.

Mr. Jaeger said the second point was for the fish. He said fish did not live on land and the creek was dry six
months out of the year. He said the creek is 5 feet wide and Mr. Jaeger said the current depth of the creek
was 2 inches deep and 4 feet wide. Mr. Jaeger said there was something wrong in calling this a riparian
corridor because there was more water going down the shower drains than going through the creek. He said
the Salmon and Trout Enhancement Program (STEP) knocked down a beaver dam in the headwaters last July
in order for water to run through the creek, in order to show the creek was capable of carrying fish. Mr.
Jaeger talked about two runs of fish; one in October and one in January. He said the one in January would
have no water to spawn in and he wanted to know who was going to be responsible for those dead fish. He
said the dead fish posed a public safety issue because the smell of the fish brought the bears into the area. Mr.
Jaeger finished by suggesting the proposal be put on hold until all the rules and regulations were finalized in

a manner that could be understood.
Diana Glasgow — 138 Driftwood Drive, Florence, OR.

Ms. Glasgow said she was a property owner along the Munsel Creek Side Channel inside Coast Village. She
said she was very excited to hear the possibility that she had a Coho Salmon Habitat in her backyard. Ms.
Glasgow stated she understood that the proposed code changes would have no negative effect on her
property. Ms. Glasgow said she was on the Board of Directors of Coast Village and the Board was aware of

City of Florence Planning Commission Minutes Page 11 of 14
May 7, 2013



their mutual responsibility with the city for water quality in the Florence area. She said the board had
budgeted and approved the replacement of all five sewer pump stations on their 5 year plan, with completion
in June 2016 and they had the money, scheduling and were awaiting receipt of final bids, to replace 2 of the 5
sewer pumps in the summer of 2013.

Staff Response to Public Testimony

PC Heinkel responded to Mr. Schertell’s concern of the Overlay Zone, saying the standards in the Overlay
Zone did not apply to existing businesses, but to businesses that apply for a building or land use permit. She
said the Overlay Zone did not apply to existing businesses using chemicals, unless they wanted to expand the
business or change the use of the business to something else. PC Heinkel said that this was a policy choice of
the city and it is not required by law. The city staff and the stakeholders recommended this Overlay Zone
because the hazardous chemicals in the Time of Travel Zones could result in making this unavailable as a

future water source for the city.

PC Heinkel defined the Time of Travel Zones and how hazardous chemicals moved in the aquifer. She
referred to the City of Springfield, OR and said that hazardous chemicals entered one of their well fields and
the well field had to be decommissioned. The business owner that was responsible paid multi-millions in
order to remedy the situation and caused the City of Springfield to have a Drinking Water Protection Overlay
Zone applied to their existing well fields as well as proposed well fields. PC Heinkel said that this was the
reasoning for the Overlay Zone in the City of Florence.

Chairperson Hoile asked PC Heinkel about the Highway 101 concern in the Overlay Zone. PC Heinkel said
the Aquifer Protection Plan had a procedure for the transportation of hazardous materials. She said when a
spill happened, there was a well-established program through the Fire Marshal’s Office called “Spill
Response” and the city was notified; and in the Contingency Plan portion of the Aquifer Protection Plan it
spelied out step by step how the transport materials were dealt with in the event of a spill. She said that just
because there was a spill or contamination, the property owners would not be culpable just because it was an
Overlay Zone. She stated that the Overlay Protection Zone actually helped the property owners because it
would make sure that businesses on their property were using, storing chemicals in a way that doesn’t create

a liability.

PC Heinkel said there were no fees being proposed and it was a form that the property owner would fill out
as part of a building or land use permit application. She said there were no requirements for increased water
retention or drainage facilities. She said that this particular concern was addressed in the City Storm Water
Regulations which were already adopted and updated as part of this process, and not likely to be proposed in

the future.

PC Heinkel addressed the concern of depreciation of property by saying that in Springfield that was not the
experience. She said that the relationship with the businesses concerning the Drinking Water Protection
program was a very good one, and the businesses supported the Drinking Water Protection Program in

Springfield when it was adopted.

Questions from Commissioners

Commissioner Burns asked PC Heinkel if it could be recommended to the Council that the city not establish
an Overlay Zone fee, saying that PC Heinkel proposed no fee in the future, but he wanted it in writing. The
Planning Commission agreed. PC Heinkel made a note to put in the request to council.

Staff Response (cont’d)

PC Heinkel responded to Mr. Schertell’s concern about the RRHA Riparian Area because it did not flow
year round. She said that intermittent flowing streams were treated the same as continuously flowing streams

City of Florence Planning Commission Minutes Page 120 14
May 7, 2013



under state law and it was not relevant that it was an intermittent stream as far as whether it was significant
or not.

PC Heinkel addressed the concern of the hazardous trees, and stated she had spoken with Mr. Schertell and it
was understood that he would come into the city and file a complaint regarding trees on his property or on
another property that posed a fire hazard to his property.

PC Heinkel discussed Mr. Jaeger’s concern over Munsel Creek Side Channel saying that there had been a 50
foot setback on all of Munsel Creek for over 30 years, and it was well established in city code. She said it
applied to both sides of the creek as well as Munsel Creek Side Channel, and Florentine Estates is north of
Coast Village on the side channel. PC Heinkel said that Florentine Estates received a variance from the
Planning Commission for a 25 foot setback reduction of the 50 foot setback and it was very clear in the
Planning Commission Resolution and staff report materials. PC Heinkel said that Coast Village did receive
an agreement from the City Council for many considerations in the code amendments that were written into

the code.

PC Heinkel said the first thing that occurred was the ESEE Analysis on the wetlands exception, the public
infrastructure, as well as for the Munsel Creek Side Channel which was done out of consideration for the
conflict that existed on the Munsel Creek Side Channel. She said the analysis was also done on the 50%
setback adjustment through administrative review to address the concerns of the cost and also a variance fee
waiver for situations where a Variance would be required. She said this was all in code to the Coast Village
residents due to the unique circumstances of that area. PC Heinkel said staff and city council were aware of
Mr. Jaeger’s concern that his property was considered in violation. She said that all existing structures were
grandfathered in Coast Village, but in other parts of the city, property owners would have to demonstrate that
structures were lawfully created. She said all the structures in Coast Village were considered lawfully

created, due to the way that area developed.

PC Heinkel stated that there were many considerations for Coast Village concering the code amendments,
and it benefited Coast Village by making their situation much better from what was in the code currently.
She said this was a critical habitat for Coho Salmon and it had been in place in writing from federal and state
agencies for years and this was why there was little that could be done to counter that.

Questions from Commissioners

Commissioner Muilenburg commented that the Planning Commission and the City realized that Coast
Village was unique and met with the property owners and did a code update for them. He said they tried to
work with the property owners to make some of the properties more developable. He said that the buildable
language gave the possibilities for property owners to get variances.

Commissioner Muilenburg wanted clarification that he understood the reason for the Drinking Water
Overlay Protection Plan was for the potential of possible contamination in that area, more than other areas
depicted on the overlay map. PC Heinkel said he was correct in his understanding and that it was in place to
protect the city’s future water source.

Commissioner Muilenburg asked PWD Miller about the 10 year or 20 year well side of the overlay and
wanted to know if there were test well sites in those areas to test. PWD Miller said it was a new well field
and that they had access to many monitoring wells in the area, allowing them to have an idea as to what was
happening to the area, and as they moved forward there would probably be more monitoring wells with

access and that made for a large range of possibilities.

Commissioner Muilenburg wanted clarification of the “grandfathering” of the existing properties in the
Overlay Zone. He asked if a business sold to another business, would the current business be pushed into the
requirements, and PC Heinkel responded saying the Overlay Zone Requirements would only apply if the new
owner received a building or land use permit.

City of Florence Planning Commission Minutes
May 7, 2013

Page 13 of 14



Commissioner Muilenburg wanted to clarify that there were multiple regulatory agencies involved with
Munsel Creek as it pertained to Coast Village, and the Planning Commission and the City Council had to be
in agreement to approve changes.

Chairperson Hoile closed the hearing at 10:40 pm.

Staff Recommendations

PC Heinke] recommended adoption of the Florence City Code amendments in Exhibit “C” to the Florence
City Council, subject to the following changes:

e That Exhibit “C” contain the changes to proposed codes that were presented at the hearing of May 7,
2013 which were in the handout Recommended Changes to Exhibit “C” and that staff forward to the
city council the planning commission recommendations.

e The adding of the word “planning” to exhibit 3 page 1.

Commissioner Burns made a motion to approve Resolution PC 13 03 CPA 01, PC 13 04 TA 01, and PC 13

05 ZC 01 and forward the amendments to the City Council; second by Commissioner Muilenburg; by voice
all ayes, motion carried unanimously as presented.

. CALENDAR

IPD Weese informed the Commission on upcoming calendar events including...

Tuesday, May 14, 2013 — Public Hearings for: Peace Harbor Hospital Design Review, Siuslaw River
Christian Fellowship Church 7:00 pm at Florence City Hall

Tuesday, May 28, 2013 — Public Hearing, Cannery Station Development, 7:00 pm at Florence City Hall
Tuesday, June 11, 2013 — Regular Session, 7:00 pm at City Hall

Chairperson Hoile adjourned the meeting at 10:45 p.m.

O pleforss

Cheryl)iéilc, Planning Commission Chairperson

City of Florence Planning Commission Minutes Page 14 of 14
May 7, 2013



I PROPOSAL DESCAIRTION
Prolect and improve water guality and fish

1. JOINT CITY:COUNTY PUBLIZ HEARING - EXHIBITB
and wildlite-habitat in the lower Sidslaw Hbcormafie ey e L

Walershed. Sl

i
< EXHIBITE

For more information, visit the web site: y CITY PUBLIC HEARING (CANTUATION - EXHIBT L

Attachment 1




Praposad Legislative Amendmanfs to/fte Florence
Realization 2020 Comprenensive Flaiyifor

1 |J"' "'_:|'|"
Signiticance

] Hi

3

Praposed Legislalive Amendmenlsitoithe Flargnca
Realizahion 2020 Compiehensive Plan o

SoWiaifamdzand: BRiparan Carridora




EXHIBIT B: Comprehensive Plan Amendments

for Aquifer Protection:

Basoarf ol CempmnacT s Py
(Sityanll Fdont Conpngacsy 2ar
=11 af (omon 219n

Prioritized Sirategies to protect the aguifer
and surface waters

Aquifer-wide Management Slralegies

Management Stralegles for Welliield

Drinking Water Prolection Area (DWPA)

Managemeanl Slrategies for Welltield
DWPA

Land uses: All
Slratenies:
1, Suriace and Ground Water Monitoring - H
2. 'Bublic Educafion - H
3. Coordination-H
4, Integrated Past Management - M

DWFA
Delineaticns
certilied by
the Oregon

Health

Authority

Prioritized Managemeant Strategies to protect

the aguifer and surface walers

H (High): Beginito implement immediately or
continue o implement, if already baing dons

M (Medium): Begin o implament in nex! two
fiscal years

L {Low): Implement as time and financal
resources are avallabla

Land uses: Fesidantial Private Opan Space. Public
Siralegles

V' ondoel rarneted sl sl Calinn A cuftaat




OpEn Space, Fi
) olE5




Proposed Legislative Amendments fo the Florence
Realizalion 2020 Comprehensive Plan far:

1. Rguitor Protection

Local Wetland and Riparian Inventory

Goal 5 Process

| AP L
e e iands Inventony
Inantcryiwetlands areale < in ek tan ) = ratines and uod Stat

ecrean Size ol Lasal Wallat current InvEntany.

v
ary R
OTy LYY

Adopt local pratection mea

34 grouped wetlands greater than ane-
hall agre, in 620 lotal acres;




The igarian corridors in (e
Florence UGE wer dwided inin

jariap reaches imihadellpwing a

ins
» funsel Creck

« Rhadodendran Drive
= Airport

- Heceia Beach

» (forth Fork Siusiaw

= va .

Signiicant Wetlands * . !

Goal 5 Process

Goal ballowsdo) either 3
salehachor or
standard! inventory
appleach

A SCfool caleharbar
nparian widih was:used
for llunsel Creakithe
only lish beanmg stieam
n theanvenlory

The standard inventory
sppromre W s used (or
ihe olher 12aches




Options in State Law: .
Combined approach proposed:

~ACE HARZEA
s LA o

Annlies th=
s mibEant wWe
= moamhcalions
EERlecHon Enyiionmenial, z0d Ensee
‘

Full Bavelepmant ;
£ reipis pabit s

Tha ESEE addre

Alinw= upin
feSourca praleciion x
OGS W Tex 51

e ot

aned lalure s

City 1o adopt




Policles [yellow: Lang Colmiy « Tity)

Policles{yellow- Lang County » Cily)
Poliches Tycllow- Lang Caunty = Gy}

(City + County)

Policies (yelldin- Lans County « Cily)




Propesed Amendments Lo

Agquifar-Praleclion)|
aiied B ipan

o Ami




Ratiarale |

s d b 4}

Objectives:

PrOCCE OF
supstances thal poss &
¢ aoundwalerqualily and

standardsdor hazardous o olher

rrcroung A witnlo e

A DWP Overfay District Development Applicatio
Methods would be required when all 6f the Iollowing crileria are
met;

d-anceeommalaisilzng Laes
gl

THITT Al G L SR R T

el e [ TINA R

teemld v = [ BV 8 s e 1 a L wia o i e Blat
Sipose s asd e o g
ol Giles g aeaks (e o

el une 30 g adines




20-30 Year Time of Travel Zone:
Sluraga. hajal

BnG OF @r

7

Standards vary by Time of Travebdone (TOTZL

10-20 Year Time of Travel Zone: 5-10 Year Time of Travel Zona

) : & e e IEaTS s (e (20 A
1. Samereguiraments as (or 20-30) e 1. Samerequramentsasior =20y
Tha Il i hal pose atisk e aroundisiate:

prahi hazargous malerial pradutl pepelings, inechar

wells=xcentronl dry welts, fill matorials ¢cantanng

Storeirn a5 HLORH cartaimnmiant

aC
if

DINAPLS |sprobibitzd ‘

hazargous maianals: land uses and new facilites that will
Any crange n lype of use of increase i max, daily use-siore treal hangle and ol peoduce DNAPLs
taly ol any DNAPL = considsmed a now Use and

0 N . - - .
_ Hegurementsan Fim Code ora monit W nrearant 20
1S promoled 4 .

methods 10 delec) Bazardous on othel malonals inthe
secondans contamman! systam saallbe met lor ail
amaunis ol nEzardous srials Fa nosaa ik o
anceialiconlgnmantatd emerdency Arouncyater

Hegurremen s lonnspachon and racorm Keening

praceauras lormon! 1 el inspEnliamnaro

equipmeant

City Code applies to "signiticant” wallands and
riparian reaches within city limils.

Prapozed Amandmeénts (0 (he Rarance £y Code for

2. Wellards and Riparian Cottidors (Eoqisiahue Amendments;
Amand Flarepce Clly Code Tite £
Darsapméil SInndargs (8 add 3 dew ]
Cpveliopmep| Standards for W ellang . 3 =, e
Asd fenumbiEr sectans stausniany 3 . (L a ]
o RSl ArEy AemGiT Amend OO Tothe 9 Chapler 3
srarrral e { it diimagany and buiferr
L3 E)
lot 13 Primp
iZistend e and (98 e desinfencyiith
3 HiusokgeningAmondment Logsianve Amandmani)




Will provide for the following adjustments to
required setbacks as necessary (o allow seme
economic use of property:

.i.

. o -
22y il O

s&d {pe havdship whers
[Bpment {5 moe an 20 (es] fpm the

rAHamshp Va e Zloeaad Wwheh progosed
] - sa IRom g ific
e R L SR

and, disa

waived forn

e RO
mmirimezad,

Wil gravide lar (he follawing adjustmen] s 1o

required setbacks lo'addiess conflicling uses along
Munsel Creek Side Channel:

= Adminisiiatlve Boview will be vsed {or Munsal Crogk <ida
channe! oW s i obtam has2tback reduclion (Upio 25 Real
(ram the cresk)

- Floronting Estales prppsttiss that wera granted 5 setback
raduction by the Planning Commission do not néod to apply
for an ggjustment

Will provide far the tollowing adjustmenis 1o
required setbacks as sllowed by Goal 5:

yoill e regquired Wivan axisting fazAully
apullt 33 long 535 replazoment of
withe stractticg g in the samadocation hat

oy areoégpgned and con

vecled (o mimimize i us e inte
thewiparian 3723, Cogst Vittage siruclres arg grandiathernsd

Munsel Creek Side
Channel. Beach BMC-Cs




City of Flgrapce Planning Dommission




